Main Office: Branch Office:

STATE QF NEVADA

STATE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY
4600 Kietzke Lane, Building |, Suite 200
Reno, Nevada 89502
(775) 688-1442
Fax (775) 688-1441

STATE OF NEVADA

STATE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY
1785 E. Sahara Avenue, Suite 255
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
(702) 486-6542
Fax (702) 369-8064

TO: Lorne Malkiewich, Director
Legislative Counsel Bureau

FROM: Mary E. Manna, Executive Secretary
DATE: October 3, 2002
RE: 1¥ Quarter Disciplinary Reports FY 02-03

Attached please find our 1* Quarter Report on Disciplinary Actions for our board for the
Fiscal Year 02-03. We are also sending detailed listing of all disciplinary actions for this
quarter.

Please feel free to advise this office if there is any additional information needed.
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

FY 02-03 1ST QUARTER DISCIPLINARY ACTION REPORT

FY02-03 July
Complaint filed 0
Citations 9
Hearings 0
Fines Paid 3.515
Fines Assessed 4,700

September Total
0 3
4 26
0 ]
2,650 8,665 ***
1,700 17,900 %

* This is a total of all formal written complaints filed with the board.
** Qut of the 17 hearings held: only 10 were assessed a fine.
**%* The amount of fines paid varies, due to payment plan arrangements for fines.
#%%% Total fines assessed represent fines assessed by inspectors for citations issued
and any additional fines assessed by the board during a hearing.
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